STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: _ 3 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN \ ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO s
NATHAN A, SKOP "
JHublic Seroice Qommission
November 6, 2008

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Susan S. Masterton, Esquire \_’”Adminilmﬁve_Parﬂes_Consnmer
Embarq DOCUMENT NO.0 1152 .98
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102 DISTRIBUTION: gc P:GC L
1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080564-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07499-08, filed on behalf of
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming returm of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Timisha Brooks, Office of the General Counsel
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL. 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://iwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Tiffany Williams PSC“ f)g ~-0bl9 -0~ TL

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:59 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK -

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman )S'M-MMEORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted _Parties__Coasumer
DOCUMENT NO. _077%2-

Date and Time: 9/23/2008 9:56:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: 0%

Docket Number: 080564-TL :

Filename  Path: 1120081080564\ Consummating Order_080564_tjb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080564

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAlsg‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
NANPA (08) thomas. foley@mneustar.com No

Printed on 9/23/2008 at 4:56:25 PM
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Matilda Sanders /D S C—0 5/ - C)SSﬁéJ - /2’9 /) - 7—(__
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 10:38 AM e
To:

CLK - Orders / Notices

Filename / Path:

CORRES NCE |
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman Tt L i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted :
Date and Time: 8/26/2008 10:30:00 AM ‘
Docket Number: 080564-TL -

1:\2008\080564\080564PAAOrder_nmbrpooling.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. WITH
ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080564

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
NANPA (08) thomas. foley@neustar.com No

Printed on 8/26/2008 at 2:53:35 PM
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August 25, 2008

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney AD MmTSMTIVE

Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080564-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Cypress Lake Switch within the Fort Myers
exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 20, 2008, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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